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Kay Flynn

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: TG972

Great. Thanks for checking.

----- Original Message-----
From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 1:38 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TG972

ORIG/NAL

Talked to the company and they made an error when they added the periods after each letter. The name

is correct without the periods, so no further action is necessary.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 7:47 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: RE: TG972

Okay. I'll leave it as undocketed till I hear back from you.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesdav, March 23, 2004 7:46 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TG972

Again, we will need to contact the company to confirm.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 7:31 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: TG972
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This company's MCD update form was returned with "K.A.K." noted on it (i.e., periods were added by the
respondent after each letter). Should we take any action to correct the name?

Kay
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